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June 8, 2020

Scott 5. Harnis, Clerk
Supreme Court of the U. S,
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Clive S, Bovat v, State of Vermont
Doc, No. 18-1301
Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of the Respondent, | request a 2 1-day extension, to July 10, 2020, of
the time to file a brief in opposition to the above-cited petition for a writ of certioran. See
Sup. Ct. R. 30.4. There is good cause for this extension in light of a deadling in another
federal case being handled by counsal on the brief. In addition, counsel on the brief is
currently subject to quarantine in Lithuania, with an expected return to the United States
in early July. Petitioner doas not object to this request.
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Counsel of Record
Deputy State's Attorney, Chittenden County
State's Attorney, Bennington County

Ce:  Samantha V. Lednicky, Esq.
Meal Kumar Katyal, Esq.
David Tartter, Esqg.




